Resource Listing

Organizational Links

American Hospital Association Resource Center
http://www.hospitalconnect.com/aha/resource_center/links.jsp

American Cancer Society
http://www.cancer.org

Commission on Cancer State Chair Resources
http://www.facs.org/cancer/coc/statechresource.html

Report on Environmental Carcinogens
http://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/roc/toc10.html#toc

New York State Department of Health Comprehensive Cancer Control Plan
http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/cancer/cancer_control/index.htm

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.cdc.gov

New York City Department of Health—Colon Cancer
http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html.doh/html/cancer/cancercolon.html

Comprehensive Cancer Prevention and Control Databases

CDC Cancer Prevention and Control Links
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/linksalt.htm

National Cancer Institute Links
http://www.cancer.gov/cancer_information/pdq/

Cancer Control Planet
http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov/

American College of Surgeons Cancer Programs
http://www.facs.org/cancer/index.html

Implementation and Evaluation of State Cancer Plans

CDC Comprehensive Cancer Control Resources
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/resource.htm

CDC Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion—State Profiles
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/states/new_york.htm

Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results Program of NCI
http://seer.cancer.gov



Disparities

Intercultural Cancer Council
http://iccnetwork.org/who/

Cover the Uninsured Week Databank
http://covertheuninsuredweek.org/databank/

National Cancer Institute Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results
http://seer.cancer.gov/publications/ses/

Cancer Health Disparities
http://cancer.gov/newscenter/healthdisparities

National Cancer Institute’s Center to Reduce Health Disparities
http://crchd.nci.nih.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/Office of Minority Health
http://www.cdc.gov/omh/AboutUs/aboutUs.htm

Institute of Medicine
http://www.iom.edu/

Trans-HHS Cancer Health Disparities Progress Review Group
http://www.chdprg.omhrc.gov/

State Profile for Insurance Coverage: Kaiser Family Foundation
http://www.statehealthfacts.kff.org/cgibin/healthfacts.cgi?
action=profile&area=New+York&welcome=1&category=Health+Coverage+%26+Uninsured

Cancer Awareness Network for Immigrant Minority Populations at NYU
http://www.med.nyu.edu/cih/cancer/index.htm

New York Census Map: Links to County Data for NY State Counties
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/maps/new_york_map.html

Chronic Disease Control and Prevention

CDC Online Journal: Preventing Chronic Disease
http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/

CDC The Burden of Chronic Diseases and Their Risk Factors: National and State Perspectives 2004
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/burdenbook2004

Logic Model Background

W.K. Kellogg Foundation Logic Model Development Guide
http://www.wkkf.org/Pubs/Tools/Evaluation/Pub3669.pdf

*Links to organizations are provided solely as a service. These links do not constitute an endorsement of these organizations or
their programs by the New York State Cancer Consortium, and none should be inferred. The New York State Cancer Consortium
is not responsible for the content of the individual organization Web pages found at these links.



